



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH and 2AM-BOS Update

Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>

Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 5:50 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca" <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>, Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Good day Robert,

Agnico has update the closure plans for 2AM-DOH (Part J, Item 2) and 2AM-BOS (Part J, Item 3) licenses; however, due to the file size, the following have been provided on a OneDrive link:

1. 2AM-DOH1335

- a. ICRP update
- b. Basis of Estimate

- Note: this document includes the revised Security breakout by tranches as agreed with by parties, and was also communicated to the NWB from CIRNA on December 12, 2023.

- c. Agnico is working on LOCs and will be provided to NWB once complete per Parts C, Item 6 and 7.

2. 2AM-BOS1335

- a. ICRP update

- Note: As was agreed by KitIA and CIRNA; there are no security updates to this particular licence

Thank you,

Jen

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:56 AM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH and 2AM-BOS Update

You don't often get email from robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

[Quoted text hidden]